Agenda
Lucas Parks and Open Space Board Meeting
April 21, 2015
7:00 PM
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road — Lucas, Texas

Notice is hereby given that a City of Lucas Parks & Open Space Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 21,
2015 at 7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 75002-7651 at which time the
following agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Parks &
Open Space Board many convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice
from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Determination of Quorum

Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones
Pledge of Allegiance

Regular Agenda

1. Consider approval of the minutes of the March 24, 2015 Parks and Open Space Board
meeting.
Update on the Keep Lucas Beautiful Spring Cleanup Event scheduled for April 25, 2015.
Discuss Scarecrow Contest guidelines associated with the Founders Day event.
4. Discuss updates to parks for the City’s Comprehensive Plan to include:
e Obtaining land for community parks
e Entrances to the City
e Parks and Open Space Trail Plan
e NTMWD Land
5. Update from Member Brenda Rizos regarding the forming of an exploratory committee for
an indoor arena on the leased North Texas Municipal Water District Property.
6. Adjournment.

Ll

Certification

I hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin
board at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002-7651 and on the City’s website at
www.lucastexas.us by 5:00 p.m. on or before Friday, April 17, 2015.

, City Secretary

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable
accommodations for persons attending public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services should be directed to Stacy Henderson at 972-727-8999 or by email at shenderson@lucastexas.us at least
48 hours prior to the meeting.




City of Lucas TSl

Parks and Open Space
Agenda Request
April 21, 2015

Requester: City Secretary Stacy Henderson

L_‘Lgenda Item:l

Consider approval of the minutes of the March 24, 2015 Parks and Open Space Board meeting.

[Background Information:]

NA

IAttachments/Supporting Documentation:l

1. Minutes of the March 24, 2015 Parks and Open Space Board meeting.

IBudget/Financial Impact:l

NA

Iliecommendation:l

City Staff recommends approval of the March 24, 2015 minutes.

I make a motion to approve/amend the minutes of the March 24, 2015 Parks and Open Space
Board meeting.




Parks and Open Space
Board Meeting
March 24, 2015
7:00 p.m.
City Hall — 665 Country Club Road

Minutes

Call to Order

Chairman Rhoads called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Present: Absent:
Chairman David Rhoads Member Brenda Rizos
Vice Chairman Christopher Vanhorn Alternate Member Jerry Straka

Member Valerie Turnbow
Member Kenneth Patterson
Alternate Member Amber Patteson
City Council Member Steve Duke

Staff:

City Manager Joni Clarke

Development Services Director Joe Hillbourn
City Secretary Stacy Henderson

Chairman Rhoads determined that a Quorum was present and reminded all in attendance to
silence their cell phones. The Board conducted the Pledge of Allegiance.

F Regular Agenda

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the February 2, 2015 and the March 3, 2015
Parks and Open Space Board meeting.

MOTION: A motion was made by Member Turnbow, seconded by Member Patterson to
approve the minutes as submitted. The motion passed by a 5-0 vote.

2.  Consider recommending to City Council approval of Ordinance 2015-03-00812
amending Chapter 1, Article 1.09, Parks and Recreation, Section 1.09.062 Conduct
Prohibited in Parks, paragraph (1) of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances regarding
conduct that is prohibited in city parks.

City Manager Clarke stated the Ordinance had been updated to reflect the Board’s discussions to
allow commercial related recreational activities in the park.

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS
Parks and Open Space Regular Meeting Minutes
March 24, 2015



Member Turmbow asked if a farmers market would be allowed as part of the revised ordinance.

City Manager Clarke stated the Ordinance addresses commercial recreational activities and not
retail sales.

MOTION: A motion was made by Vice Chairman Vanhorn and seconded by Member
Patterson to recommend approval of Ordinance 2015-03-00812 amending Chapter
1, Article 1.09, Parks and Recreation, Section 1.09.062 Conduct Prohibited in
Parks, paragraph (1) of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances regarding conduct
that is prohibited in city parks. The motion passed by a 5-0 vote.

3. Consider the financial resources necessary for fiscal year 14/15 for proposed Parks
and Open projects and consider proposed projects for the fiscal year 15/16 budget
with recommendations to be provided to City Council.

City Manager Clarke gave a presentation outlining projects and associated costs the Parks Board
has designated for the 14/15 fiscal year. City Manager Clarke also discussed and made
suggestions for fiscal year 15/16.

The Board discussed funding for the Scarecrow Contest associated with Founders Day and funds
for promotional products.

Member Turnbow discussed the Keep Lucas Beautiful program and educational needs for that
event. Member Turnbow discussed implementing educational programs at local schools and
requested an additional $1,000 be added at mid-year for educational items related to Keep Lucas
Beautiful efforts.

Member Turnbow discussed activities at Founders Day relating to Keep Lucas Beautiful and
having a booth at the event promoting a membership drive.

MOTION: A motion was made by Vice Chairman Vanhorn and seconded by Member
Turnbow to recommend making the necessary request for funding for the current
fiscal year at the mid-year budget review on May 7 with the addition of $1,000 for
promotional items and to place 15/16 budget requests on upcoming agendas to
discuss further. The motion passed by a 5-0 vote.

4. Consider sending a representative from the Parks and Open Space Board to attend
the Keep Texas Beautiful Blazing Trails to a Beautiful Texas 48" Annual Conference
to be held June 15-17, 2015 at the Omni Hotel in Fort Worth.

The Board elected Member Turnbow to attend the Keep Texas Beautiful Annual Conference.

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS
Parks and Open Space Regular Meeting Minutes
March 24, 2015



MOTION: A motion was made by Member Turnbow, seconded by Member Patterson to send
Member Turnbow to the Keep Texas Beautiful Blazing Trails to a Beautiful Texas
48"M Annual Conference to be held June 15-17, 2015 at the Omni Hotel in Fort
Worth. The motion passed by a 5-0 vote.

. Update on the Keep Lucas Beautiful Cleanup Event scheduled for April 25, 2015.

Development Services Director Hilbourn gave a presentation stating all supplies had been
ordered for the cleanup event as well as refreshments afterwards. The route was discussed as
well as safety along the roadways.

Member Turnbow volunteered to create a flyer to send to local churches or schools to promote
the event.

6. Update from Member Brenda Rizos regarding the forming of an exploratory
committee for an indoor arena on the leased North Texas Municipal Water District

property.

Member Rizos was not in attendance for this meeting, the item will be placed on the April
agenda.

7. Adjournment.

MOTION: A motion was made by Vice Chairman Vanhorn, seconded by Member Patterson to
adjourn the meeting at 7:47pm. The motion passed by a 5-0 vote.

David Rhoads, Chairman

ATTEST:

Stacy Henderson, City Secretary

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS
Parks and Open Space Regular Meeting Minutes
March 24, 2015



City of Lucas e

Parks and Open Space
Agenda Request
April 21, 2015

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

&genda Item:

Update on the Keep Lucas Beautiful Cleanup Event scheduled for April 25, 2015.

tBackground Information:l

The Keep Lucas Beautiful Cleanup Event is scheduled for Saturday, April 25, 2015 from 8:00
a.m. to Noon.

To date, two people have volunteered for the clean-up event and Staff has received an inquiry
from a church group that has also expressed interest. The Mayor will be in attendance to thank

the volunteers for their service and Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele has volunteered to cook.

The areas designated for cleanup include Lewis Lane/Parker Road; Stinson/Parker Roads; and
West Lucas Road. The schedule is outlined as follows:

e 8:00 am Volunteers Start to Arrive — Distribute safety vests and trash bags. Volunteers will
be asked to bring gloves but the City will also have some available for those who need them.

e 8:30 am Safety Lecture and Discuss Route — Break up into teams and determine how many
volunteers we have.

e 11:30 am Lunch & Appreciation — Volunteers return to City Hall for hot dogs and drinks.

The following items have been ordered for the event:

Water: 10 cases
Gloves: 50 pairs
Vests: 50

Garbage Bags: 5 boxes
Dumpster:  To be located at City Hall

IAttachments/Supporting Documentation:]

NA




City of Lucas
Parks and Open Space
Agenda Request
April 21, 2015

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

fBudgeﬁFinancial Impact:]

$785 plus the cost of refreshments.

I&ecommendation:ﬂ

N/A

N/A

Item No. 02




City of Lucas oL

Parks and Open Space
Agenda Request
April 21, 2015

Requester:  Parks and Open Space Board Member Ken Patterson

|égenda Item:l

Discuss Scarecrow Contest guidelines associated with the Founders Day event.

[Background Information:|

Parks and Open Space Board Member Ken Patterson will give a presentation outlining
guidelines for Scarecrow Contest.

IAttachments/Supporting Documentation:l

1. Powerpoint presentation.

IBudgeUFmancial Impact:|

NA

|[Recommendation ]

NA




1 ST0Z/9T/v0

ub|d uordy pasodo.d fo auiano

AeQ s,1opuno4 je |eAIlSa4 M0.J3JedS

plieog (SOd) @>eds uadg pue s)yJed
seon JO A



GT0Z/9T/%0

¢ JoAew Aq pausis a1eaiy11u9) uonedpiued (i) paleuoq ag ||IM S9zZd  —
Sulpuey Asuow QN ‘s99j Aljua ON -

Asuow Bujjpuey 10} sainpadoid
$9J01S [1B19Y ‘Sayauny) ‘seouesjul Ay g ||eH AuD - suoneziuesip —
S|ENPIAIPU| '@ S9OUIPISIY ‘SOWOH —
S9110331e) 1)\l MOIIBIeIS
iAw yo- sieag pue spiedoaq pue suolqJo an|g pue aUYAM pay :sdeysad —
(pa303)3s siI away) 19Ad1eYAN) PRIUSLIO BWIBY]

SI|ny 1@ SauljapInNo |eAINSdq °Z
juswiuieliazug pasndo4-piy si jeoo ayj eyl 1s988ns T

unjd uoijdy pasodo.d Jo auijanQ
AeQ s,J9puno4 je |eAI}S3{ M0IIdIed§

pieog (s0Od) @deds uadg pue s)yied
seon JO AMD



S102/91/%0
10Ae|N AQ pausdis saiediy11ia) uoneddilied .

Jaquiaw pJeoq SOd e Aq paluedwodde aq
AeQ s,4apuno4 Joj |1e1a4 [e20] yoeosdde 03 S3u0449 || 15988nS 'sa1ed1411492 118
0ZS “8'9 saziud 1s33u02 10y (“213 S, APUSN ‘MW |eAn) 181D |BIO] YIIM YO o
S9Zlid 1SI91U0)
'219 sugis pJeA ‘sia1sod MOpUIp)
'STOC daS - 49113|smau A11D Ul 10WO0Id
ue|d uoowoid ysijqeis3 g

'98ed qaM A1D ul paisy|
9q ||Im sAe|dsip awoy JoO SSaippe jey3 92130U dpN|ouUl 1SN UoIlelSISaY 910N

'shejdsip jo uonneso] 7 98ed —
sAe|dsip jJo uoiledo| pue uonesisid3ay puesany T a8ed —

9)IS g3/ sean jo Ay) uo (s)aSed gapn .
(panunuod) sa|ny '3 SaUIBPIND |BAIIS °Z

eanuniod) Ypld UOIIY pasodold fo auljano
AeQ s,J9puno4 je |eAI}S3{ M0.IIdIedS

pieog (SOd) @deds uadg pue s)yied
seon JO A1



ST0Z/91/v0

'9911WIWIO) |eAIIS34 MOJJ1eIS Y}
J1eyD-0) 0} uosidlied Ud) pue uosaed Jaquy JO UOIIBUIWION
"9A0QY ue|d uoly pasododd .

:anoiddy 03 paeog sOd 1senbay *z

sainid|nas uoojjeq ‘Sunpuied upjdwnd ‘sSuimeup ‘sSunuied .
(éé ) Ae@ siapuno4 ie 3qIyx3 19pisuo) ‘9
uoI3I9|3s S,23pnf PUEé MIIAQY 1NOJ JOMBIA MOJIdBJeIS G

(panuivod) YpId UOIPIY pasodo.id Jo auliano
AeQ s ,9puno4 je |eAllsa4 Moadaleds

pieog (SOd) @deds uadQ pue s)yied
seon1 jJo A



5 ST0Z/9T/¥0

lojejnwils eapj pue sajdwes

AeQ s,42puno4 1e |eAl}S94 MOJII4eIS



City of Lucas SEHIEE, S

Parks and Open Space
Agenda Request
April 21, 2015

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

iAgenda Item:ﬂ

Discuss updates to parks for the City's Comprehensive Plan to include:
e Obtaining land for community parks
e Entrances to the City
o Parks and Open Space Trail Plan
e NTMWD Land

IBackground Information:l

The Comprehensive Plan should be updated periodically to reflect changes in the community.
The last update to the Comprehensive Plan occurred in 2006. On March 24,2015, the City
hosted a Comprehensive Plan Workshop with the City Council, Planning and Zoning
Commission and the Parks and Open Space Board to kick off the Comprehensive Plan update.

IAttachmeutsfSupporting Documentation:|

1. Additional land for community parks
2. Parks and open space trail plan

IBudget/Financial Impact:|

NA

IRecommendatioEl

Give City Staff direction on future needs of the City as it relates to parks consideration.

Motion

Provide staff with direction.




UMSIAIDONG fPDeasqy puiy

B340 AQuUnoD /AN puiy

Sjadiegq yoieas -

+

iisjes
=028 3
2338107 #3e3S

F2.orisT peEcy

=% & # %

elBuwe

L}
simoiues N

Yded Ayunwwo)



iy
= S
SRR I:E: S
- %T% ' \nfr
'——J t ESLNPANE
éIlI %:E_ '":_, ;;/ :E]Lw \
*l&_ ' ”g \j/::t e — = 5
= EH §

JENNEN

H=LLLLTT

|
]
|5
[ LLL
2
ST
1

ob
= Lucas Com rk
|
N
) \\
e
Floodplai
B Fooonn Roeon
Schools | 3 3 "
B city Parks
, 2 { T a5
I cCorps of Engineers Parks = il = .
[ ] Possible Park Acquisition w0 w0 0 w0 2e0m
[ Teai

*- Trailhead
Parks & Open Space Master Plan

City of Lucas, Texas Yoy

o DFL group L1c

PARKS + OPEN SPACE PLANNING - LANDSCAPE ARCHTECTURE
1201 SHRLEY WAY, BEDFORD, TEXAS. 76022 -  877-354-8654



City of Lucas SRR O

Parks and Open Space
Agenda Request
April 21, 2015

Requester:  Parks and Open Space Board Member Brenda Rizos

IAgenda Item:]

Update from Member Brenda Rizos regarding forming of an exploratory committee for an
indoor arena on the leased North Texas Municipal Water District property.

[Background Information:|

NA

IAttachments/Supporting Documentation:ﬂ

NA

lBudgetf’Financial Impact:|

NA

IRecommendation :]

NA




